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    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *  December 5, 2003
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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  HSARPA FY04.1 SBIR Deadline Reminder

--  DoD Accepting Proposals for 2004.1 SBIR Solicitation; Changes
--  NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements and RFA’s

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  HSARPA FY04.1 SBIR Deadline Reminder

The Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA) Fy04.1 SBIR Program Solicitation was just released last month, however, proposals are due just one week from Monday.  Proposals must be completely submitted by 4:00 p.m. ET, on December 15.  
Section 6.1 of the solicitation indicates the following:

‘Proposals must be completely submitted to the HSARPA submission website by the specified closing time. Complete submission means that the entire proposal (including the following three (3) parts: cover sheets, technical proposal, and cost proposal) has been properly completed and fully transmitted to the HSARPA submission website. The solicitation deadline is firm. As the close date draws near, heavy traffic on the web server may cause delays. Plan ahead and leave ample time to prepare and submit your proposal. Offerors bear the risk of website inaccessibility due to heavy usage in the final hours before the solicitation closing time.’ 
Be sure to review all of the proposal submission instructions carefully, as well as the ‘Proposals Checklist’ that is found on the ‘Instructions At-A-Glance’ page of the HSARPA SBIR website (http://www.hsarpasbir.com).  For specific information regarding the solicitation, the proposal preparation and electronic submission, call the Help Desk at 1-800-754-3043.
--  DoD Accepting Proposals for 2004.1 SBIR Solicitation; Changes
The Department of Defense (DoD) began accepting proposals for the 2004.1 SBIR Solicitation on December 1st.  Direct contact between proposers and the topic authors is no longer allowed, however, proposers may continue to submit written questions through the SBIR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS).  In addition, since the solicitation was issued for public release on October 1, DoD has posted the following annoucements on the 2004.1 SBIR solicitation page of their SBIR/STTR web site (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sbir041/index.htm):

“Please note that NIMA has changed it's name to the National Geospatial Intelligence Agency (NGA). There also were changes in NGA's instructions and topic posted on November 4, 2003. See SITIS for more information.

Navy topic N04-046 has been cancelled. See Navy topic N04-101.

Air Force topic AF04-206 has been cancelled.”
Contact the SBIR Help Desk at http://www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk/, or 866-SBIRHLP (866-724-7457) for general information and/or assistance with the 2004.1 SBIR Solicitation.  Proposals are due January 15, 2004.
--  NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements and RFA’s

The National Institutes of Health (NIH) SBIR web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm) has a list of NIH SBIR/STTR-Relevant Program Announcements (PAs) and Requests for Applications (RFAs) that are taken from the NIH Guide Electronic Repository of Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html).  

Four opportunities that may be of interest to the SBIR/STTR community have been added to the 'Special Announcements for Small Business Research Opportunities' page in the last few weeks (two posted today and two posted on October 31st).  The titles, numbers, Institute(s), web address, and receipt date(s) for these postings appear below:

MEDICATIONS DEVELOPMENT TO TREAT ALCOHOLISM (SBIR/STTR)

(RFA-AA-04-002 – posted 12/5/03)

National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

INDEX: ALCOHOL ABUSE, ALCOHOLISM

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-AA-04-002.html
APPLICATION RECEIPT DATE: April 14, 2004
COMPETING CONTINUATION AWARDS OF SBIR PHASE II GRANTS FOR HEART, LUNG, BLOOD, AND SLEEP DISORDERS

(PA-04-028 – posted 12/5/03)

National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute

INDEX: HEART, LUNG, BLOOD

http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-04-028.html
APPLICATION RECEIPT DATE(S):  April 1, August 1, December 1
ACCESSIBLE HEALTH PROMOTION AND FITNESS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: SBIR/STTR 

(RFA-HD-03-013 – posted 10/31/03)

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development

INDEX: CHILD HEALTH, HUMAN DEVELOPMENT http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-HD-03-013.html 
APPLICATION RECEIPT DATE:  January 16, 2004
NIAID COMPETING CONTINUATION OF SBIR/STTR PH II AWARDS

(RFA-AI-04-005 – posted 10/31/03)

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

INDEX: ALLERGY, INFECTIOUS DISEASES http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/rfa-files/RFA-AI-04-005.html 
APPLICATION RECEIPT DATE:  April 16, 2004
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR/STTR Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 26-29, 2004.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2004 National SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  Contact Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@dbamlg.com or 360-683-5742.  

6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 23-24, 2004.  This conference will offer the opportunity to interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact Sarah Shane at shanes@od.nih.gov for more information.
REGIONAL

SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, UNC Charlotte, Charlotte, NC, December 10, 2003.  The North Carolina SBTDC and the Charlotte Research  Institute at UNC Charlotte are sponsoring this SBIR/STTR proposal development workshop.  For more information and directions to the Cameron Center, visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/proposals.pdf, or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

Midwest Fall Workshop, Kent, OH, December 11, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by the Kent State University School of Technology and the N.E. Ohio Manufacturing SBDC, will provide a strategic understanding of SBIR & STTR, tools for deciding if you should pursue SBIR/STTR, and full information on how to successfully acquire SBIR/STTR funding (includes real-time proposal consulting in class). Instruction & workbooks provided by the SBIR Resource Center.  For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  

Regional SBIR/STTR Tech Partnering Conference, St. Louis, MO, January 8-9, 2004.  Winners of federal grant programs, agency program managers, local service providers, and officials from large companies and universities will be on hand to meet and offer networking opportunities.  For more information, contact Emerging Technologies  at intern@emergingtech.org or 314-615-6900.
* SBIR/STTR Phase II Proposal Development Workshop, Edmond, OK, January 20-21, 2004.  The Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology (OCAST) and the Edmond Economic Development Authority are sponsoring this free workshop, which will provide an opportunity to participate in a "hands-on" classroom-style approach to writing a winning SBIR Phase II proposal.  Anyone that has won a SBIR or STTR Phase I grant or contract, and/or anyone that has submitted an SBIR Phase II proposal - but did not win, are encouraged to attend.  Contact: Dan Luton at dluton@ocast.state.ok.us, or 405-524-1357 for more information.
SBIR/STTR Workshop, Wilmington, NC, February 10, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, NC A&T University, February 24, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, East Carolina University, Greenville, NC, March 10, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, UNC Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, April 13, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SOCOM Regional SBIR Conference, Tampa Bay area, Florida, February 10-12, 2004

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

HSARPA FY04.1 SBIR solicitation, due December 15, 2003
DOE FY 2004 SBIR/STTR, due January 6, 2004
DOC NOAA FY04 SBIR, due January 14, 2004
DOC NIST FY04 SBIR, due January 30, 2004

STTR 

COMING SOON

DoD FY04.1 SBIR, 12/1/03 (on the web now)

DOEd FY04 SBIR, expected mid-December

NSF SBIR/STTR (AM & BT topics), 12/20/03 (on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture
      http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce
      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology
         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense
      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or
      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center
           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 
        Air Force
           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 
        Army
           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 
        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)
        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)
           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 
        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)
           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 
        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)
           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy
           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)
           http://www.nima.mil/poc/contracts/sbir/sbir.html 
        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)
        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)
           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 
         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)
           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education
      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy
      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)
      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/index.asp
Department of Transportation
      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency
      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health
      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration
      http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation
      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration
      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)
CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program
      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)
      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)
      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation
      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market
      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)
      www.nasa-illinois.org 
North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach
      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program
      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center
      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)
      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center
      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative
      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line
      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC
      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology
      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting
      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.
      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online
      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership
      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
National SBIR Conference Center
      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services
      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 
      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center
      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services
      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com
      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 
      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.
      http://www.techbizsolutions.com/
The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson
      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

